
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/28/2014 10:16:51 AM
To: Peevey, Michael R. (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: New Pig

In the 2014 Long-Term Procurement Plan (LTPP) proceeding yesterday, the Assigned 
Commissioner and ALJ issue an order regarding the assumptions that will be used in the 
proceeding to determine long-term planning resource needs. The ruling adopts a staff report 
that specifically addresses Oakley and requires that Oakley be removed from the 2014 planning 
assumptions.

Here is the text: “The Oakley power plant project was approved by the CPUC but recently 
annulled by the California Court of Appeal:
http://www.eourts.ca.gov/opinions/doeuments/A138701.PDF Therefore, Oakley will not be 
assumed as a conventional resource addition. During the second year of the LTPP cycle, CPUC 
staff expects to facilitate additional studies with varying additional resource options to 
determine the best way to fill any need found from studies conducted during the first year of 
the LTPP cycle. At that time, there may be an opportunity to explore the efficacy of the Oakley 
power plant in meeting identified needs”.

It effectively takes Oakley out of any forecast of need.

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 10:13 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: New Pig

Very nice. Haiiisey called me to say Picker did something that kills Oakley. What is this all about?

From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]
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Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 10:01 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Subject: FW: New Pig

Mike - thought you’d enjoy seeing (picture attached) and reading about the new pig 
technology we are using that turns out to be a more cost effective solution than digging 
up pipe segments.

Below is a link to the Currents article that was just released for your reference.

http://www.pgeeurrents.com/2014/02/27/milpitas-using-new-technology-pge-begins-inline-
inspection-of-peninsula-pipeline/

Please let me know if you have any questions, require additional information or would like to 
discuss further.
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